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Memorandum
Date: October 24, 2022
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2022100104

Feather River Salmonid Habitat Improvement Project

The Lead Agency has added an additional attachment to the project. Refer to the
attachment(s):

- Appendix A_SCH 2022100104

All other project information remains the same.
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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum
Date: October 24, 2022

To: Daunte Arriaga, CEQA Technician
State Clearinghouse Unit
Governor’s Office of Planning and Research
1400 10th St, Sacramento, CA 95814

Harmony Gugino, Environmental Scientist
Environmental Services Section
Northern Region Office

Division of Integrated Regional Water Management
From: Department of Water Resources

Subject: Request to Upload Attachment to Existing CEQA Post.

The purpose of this memorandum is to request the upload of an attachment to the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) posting for State Clearinghouse

No. 2022100104. CEQA posting was made via the CEQA Submit webpage on
October 6, 2022. While this appendix was immediately made available to the public
through the Department of Water Resources website on the same day, the appendix
was not uploaded to CEQAnet. We are unable to upload attachments after the
original submittal is approved. Would you please upload the attached appendix for
us?

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at
(530) 529-7393 or harmony.gugino@water.ca.gov.

Regards,

tarwowy Sugino

Harmony Gugino
Environmental Scientist

Enclosed

Appendix A — Checklist and Assessment Form for Consistency and Compliance with
GHG Emissions Reduction Plan (file name Appendix A_FRSHIP.pdf)
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